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July 16, 2007

To: Community Development and Recreation Committee

From: Y outh Strategy Panel

Subject: Request for Inventory of Programs Arising from Welcome and Introductions - Item 2

of the Y outh Strategy Panel Meeting held on July 12, 2007

Recommendations:

The Youth Strategy Panel requested that the Community Development and Recr eation
Committee request that the Deputy City Manager, Cluster “A” begin working on
developing an inventory to include a full range of City programs services, facilities and
engagement processes being done through all Agencies, Boards, Commissions and
Divisions, on a neighbour hood by neighbourhood basis, including health and safety
programs, designed to impact youth.

Background:
The Panel considered material from Councillor Shelley Carroll on the Toronto Y outh Strategy that

was presented to the Roundtable on Children, Y outh and Education at its meeting held on
December 1, 2005.
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